To: Genoa Township Zoning Commission
From: Daniel and Kathleen Bollum
Date: May 2, 2025
Subject: Justification for Minor amendment per Genoa zoning resolution 2710.03

Dear Commissioners:


The Bollums are asking for approval to make some updates to the Eagle Trace development plan. They want to take about 0.4 acres of empty land from the northeast corner of the Lacutes’ property at 6311 Tussic Street Road and add it to their own property at 7508 Eagle Trace Drive. This would slightly change the layout of the development. They plan to use the land for things like storage, recreation, and family activities. An email from the Lacutes was included in the request, showing they’re on board with the plan and plan to sell the land to the Bollums.
